
From: Arellano, Joey
To: Press
Subject: FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: Rep. Hunschofsky Partners with the City of Coconut Creek and Farm Share for a

Drive-Thru Food Distribution
Date: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 10:17:52 AM
Attachments: Farm Share Flyer.png

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
December 15, 2021
 
CONTACT
Beth Lerner
Office of State Representative Christine Hunschofsky
Beth.Lerner@myfloridahouse.gov
 
 

*** Media Advisory for Saturday, Dec. 18, 2021 ***
Representative Christine Hunschofsky Partners with the City

of Coconut Creek and Farm Share for a Drive-Thru Food
Distribution

 
Coconut Creek, Fla. – On Saturday, Dec. 18, 2021 Representative Christine
Hunschofsky (D-Parkland) will partner with the City of Coconut Creek and Farm
Share to hold a drive-thru food distribution. Representative Hunschofsky and
community partners are prepared to give away food to 500 families from 9 a.m. to
noon.
 
WHO:           Representative Christine Hunschofsky

Coconut Creek Officials
 
WHAT:         Drive-Through Food Distribution
                        First come, first served. While supplies last.
                        Drive through only. No walk-ups.
 
WHEN:        Saturday, Dec. 18, 2021
                         9 a.m. - noon.
 
WHERE:      5280 NW 40th Street

Coconut Creek, FL 33073

Representative Christine Hunschofsky (D-Parkland) issued the following
statement:

“I am grateful to partner with Farm Share and the City of Coconut Creek for this food
distribution event. There are people in our community who are still feeling the effects
of the pandemic and could use a helping hand this holiday season. I hope that this
food distribution will lighten their shopping list this holiday season.
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Drive Thru |
Food Distribution

In partnership with Farm Share and the
City of Coconut Creek

Saturday, December 18,2021
9AM-12PM

Butterfly Lot (Behind Seminole Casino)
5280 NW 40th St. Coconut Creek

First come, first served

Please stay in your vehicle and have
room in your trunk or back seat

For further information: 954.973.6722 ey
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Farm Share, Inc. is an equal opportunity provider
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